Hnat, JohnJ - DNR

From: Evanson, Theresa A - DNR
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Hnat, JohnJ - DNR

Subject: Ability to Pa ~-Form to Gene Han, North Point Cleaners

Hi J — Gene Han called me about the NON he received and said he doesn’t have money to undertake a cleanup. | told
him |.would ask you to send him the Ability to Pay forms. Can you do that?

Thanks much,
Terry

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Theresa Evanson
Phone: 608-266-0941
Theresa.Evanson@wisconsin.gov




Hnat, JohnJ - DNR

From: Fox, Shelley L - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 3:13 PM

To: Hnat, John J - DNR

Subject: RE: North Point Cleaners Ability to Pay

No, | haven’t received it.

From: Hnat, John J - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 3:10 PM

To: Fox, Shelley L - DNR

Subject: North Point Cleaners Ability to Pay

Shelley,

Did you receive anything from Paul Hanna for the ability-to-pay process | sent to him in April for North Point
cleaners: FID 241085130, BRRTS 02-41-5522367 << File: North Point Cleaners Ability to Pay Ltr.docx >> Thanks
and have a great day.

& 1 Puat, CP.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(&) phone:  (414) 263-8644
(&) fax: (414) 263-8550
(=) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how | did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient must be
consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the e-mail;
and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.
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